## MINUTES OF THE TOWN COUNCIL ORDINANCE COMMITTEE Town Hall Council Chambers June 17, 2013 - Monday

Present: Michael Smart, Chairman

Jane Hackett, Vice Chairman Kenneth DiFazio, Councilor Ed Harrington, Councilor Arthur Mathews, Councilor

Also Present: George Lane, Town Solicitor

James Clarke, Director, Planning & Community Development

Recording Secretary: Mary Barker

Chairman Smart called the meeting to order at 7:15 PM.

13 019-Street Acceptance-Tanner Terrace

13 020-Street Acceptance-Fredith Road

13 021-Street Acceptance-Echo Avenue

13 022-Street Acceptance-Duncan Circle

13 023-Street Acceptance-Okala Road

13 024-Street Acceptance-Paris Street

13 025-Street Acceptance-Joan Terrace

Chairman Smart reported that this is the final step to accepting the seven streets listed as public ways. He asked Solicitor Lane to give a brief overview of the process.

Solicitor Lane reviewed the steps: the initial petition was filed in the Town Clerk's office. The abutters were notified, public hearings held, applications reviewed by the Town Council, Planning Board and Ordinance Committee. These were referred to the DPW for waivers. Input was heard from the abutters in public hearings. The approval by the Planning Board was affirmed. To complete the process, the Council will take acceptance by approving in three parts: the adoption of taking, the acceptance of waivers and the acceptance of streets. The wall and capstones repairs that was brought up by an abutter at the public hearing, are scheduled to be done.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 019-Tanner Terrace to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action to Adopt the Order of Taking and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 020-Fredith Road to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action to Adopt the Order of Taking and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 021-Echo Avenue to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action to Adopt the Order of Taking and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 022-Duncan Circle to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action to Adopt the Order of Taking and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 023-Okala Road to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action to Adopt the Order of Taking and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 024-Paris Street to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action to Adopt the Order of Taking and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 025-Joan Terrace to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action to Adopt the Order of Taking and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 019-Tanner Terrace to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action to Approve Waivers granted by DPW and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 020-Fredith Road to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action to Approve Waivers granted by DPW and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 021-Echo Avenue to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action to Approve Waivers granted by DPW and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 022-Duncan Circle to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action to Approve Waivers granted by DPW and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 023-Okala Road to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action to Approve Waivers granted by DPW and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 024-Paris Street to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action to Approve Waivers granted by DPW and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 025-Joan Terrace to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action to Approve Waivers granted by DPW and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 019-Tanner Terrace to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action on Acceptance of Streets and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 020-Fredith Road to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action on Acceptance of Streets and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 021-Echo Avenue to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action on Acceptance of Streets and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 022-Duncan Circle to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action on Acceptance of Streets and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 023-Okala Road to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action on Acceptance of Streets and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 024-Paris Street to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action on Acceptance of Streets and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to forward 13 025-Joan Terrace to the full Town Council with a recommendation for favorable action on Acceptance of Streets and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

## <u>Adjournment</u>

At 7:21PM, there being no further business, a Motion was made by Vice Chairman Hackett to adjourn the meeting and was seconded by Councilor Mathews. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Respectfully submitted by Mary Barker as Recording Secretary

Approved by Michael Smart as Chairman of the Ordinance Committee